

Dean Chicquette

Table Of Contents

Chapter 1: Embodying Christ's Unconditional Love	3
Experiencing Christ's Love for You	3
Freedom From Sin Through Christ's Mercy	4
Letting Go of Fear, Guilt and Shame	5
Chapter 2: Receiving Trust as Christ's Gift	6
Believing in His Abilities	6
Surrendering Control and Trusting His Timing	7
Finding Peace in His Sovereignty	8
Chapter 3: Cultivating a Relationship with Christ	10
Praying Continually	10
Matching Scriptures with Spirit. Unctions	11
Connecting with Other Believers for Support	12
Chapter 4: Overcoming Doubt and Fear through	12
Christ's Love	13
Taking Every Thought to Christ	13

Receiving His Words during Difficult Times	14
Expressing His Strength Through Trust	15
Chapter 5: Living a Life from Gratitude and Grace	17
Being Thankful	17
Extending Grace to Others	18
Spreading His Love through Acts of Kindness	19
Chapter 6: Resting in the Assurance of Christ's Love and Mercy	20
Finding Peace in His Presence	20
Trusting His Faithfulness in All Circumstances	22
Knowing that You Are in Union with Him	23

Chapter 1: Embodying Christ's Unconditional Love

Experiencing Christ's Love for You

As a new Christian, one of the most profound and life-changing experiences you can have is truly understanding and feeling Christ's love for you. It is easy to get caught up in the rules and rituals of religion, but at the core of Christianity is the deep and abiding love that Christ has for every one of us.

It can be hard to comprehend just how much Christ loves us. We may feel unworthy or undeserving of such love, but the truth is that Christ's love knows no bounds. No matter what we have done or where we have been, Christ's love is always there, waiting for us to not only accept it but be transformed by it, liberating us from having repeated our distrust in His abilities.

One of the best ways to experience Christ's love for you is through prayer and loving others. Take the time each day to quiet your mind and heart and venture forth with Christ's love. Allow yourself to be enveloped in that love and feel its warmth and comfort wash over you as you help others do the same.

Christ's love, expressed through acts of service and kindness, is both the way and the goal. When we show love and compassion to others, we directly show Christ's love to the world. By reaching out and helping those in need, we embody Christ's love for all of us.

Remember that no matter what you may be going through, Christ is always there for you, ready to wrap you in his loving embrace. Trust in his love and mercy, and allow yourself to fully experience the peace and joy from knowing that the world's Savior truly loves you.

Freedom From Sin Through Christ's Mercy

As new Christians, one of the most powerful truths we can cling to is our freedom from sin through Christ's mercy. It can be easy to feel weighed down by guilt and shame for past mistakes, but the Gospel's good news is that Christ's sacrifice on the cross has set us free from the bondage of sin.

Through His mercy, we can find forgiveness for our sins and start anew with a clean slate. This concept can be difficult to grasp fully, especially if we have spent years carrying the burden of our distrusting His love for us. But the truth is that Christ's love and mercy are more significant than any doubt we could ever think or feel.

When we genuinely trust in Christ's love and mercy, we can let go of our past and move forward in our faith with confidence and peace. We no longer have to be defined by our sin of fear and distrust in God's love for us but can instead be defined by the love and grace of our Savior.

Through Christ's mercy, we can experience true freedom - freedom from the chains of sin and the weight of guilt. This freedom allows us to live our lives in a way that honors God and brings us closer to Him.

So, as new Christians, let us hold fast to the truth of Christ's mercy and allow it to transform our lives. Let us trust in His love to transform us on our journey of faith, knowing that we are truly free from sin through the sacrifice of our Savior.

Letting Go of Fear, Guilt and Shame

Letting go of fear, guilt, and shame is essential to finding peace in Christ and trusting His love and mercy. As new Christians, carrying these burdens from our past lives is common, but we must remember that Christ's love is unconditional, and His mercy knows no bounds.

Fear often holds us back from fully trusting in Christ's love. We may fear judgment, rejection, or failure, but we must remember that perfect love casts out all fear. When we trust in Christ's love, we can release our fears and anxieties, knowing He is always with us, guiding and protecting us.

Guilt is another heavy burden that can weigh us down as new Christians. We may feel unworthy of Christ's love and forgiveness, but we must remember that His mercy is infinite. Through repentance and acceptance of forgiveness, we can let go of guilt and shame, knowing that Christ has already paid the price for our sins on the cross.

Shame can also hinder trusting in Christ's love and mercy. We may feel unworthy or ashamed of our past mistakes, but we must remember that Christ's grace is sufficient for all. By accepting His forgiveness and letting go of shame, we can experience true freedom and peace in His love.

As new Christians, we must constantly remind ourselves of Christ's love and mercy, letting go of fear, guilt, and shame. By trusting in Him completely, we can find peace knowing that we are deeply loved and fully forgiven. Let go of your burdens and embrace Christ's abundant love and mercy, for He is always faithful and true.

Chapter 2: Receiving Trust as Christ's Gift Believing in His Abilities

As new Christians, it is essential to understand the power and abilities of our Savior, Jesus Christ. Trusting in Christ's love and mercy means believing in His ability to guide, protect, and provide for us in all circumstances. When we fully trust in His abilities, we can find peace in knowing He is in control and will never leave or forsake us.

One of the first steps in believing in His abilities is to have faith. The Bible tells us that without faith, it is impossible to please God. We must trust that Christ can work miracles in our lives and that He has our best interests at heart. When we believe in His abilities, we can rest assured that He will always come through for us, even in the most challenging times.

Another important aspect of believing in His abilities is surrendering control. As humans, we often try to take matters into our own hands and rely on our own strength and understanding. However, when we surrender control to Christ and trust His abilities, we can experience true peace and freedom. We must let go of our fears, doubts, and insecurities and allow Him to lead us on the path He has planned.

In conclusion, as new Christians, believing in His abilities and trusting His love and mercy is crucial. By having faith, surrendering control, and relying on Him entirely, we can experience a deep sense of peace and security in knowing that Christ is always with us, working on our behalf. Let us continue to grow in our trust and reliance on Him, knowing He is faithful and can do far more than we could ever imagine.

Surrendering Control and Trusting His Timing

One of the most challenging but rewarding aspects of the faith journey is surrendering control and trusting God's timing. As new Christians, it can be tempting to try to take matters into our own hands and control every aspect of our lives. However, true peace and fulfillment can only come when we release that control and place our trust in God's loving and merciful hands.

Surrendering control means letting go of our plans and desires and allowing God to lead us where He knows we need to go. It means acknowledging that His ways are higher than ours and that His timing is perfect, even when it may not align with our designs. It can be scary to relinquish control of our lives, but it is also incredibly freeing. When we trust in God's timing, we can rest assured that He has our best interests and works all things together for our good.

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy means believing He is always with us, guiding us, and providing for us. It means knowing that even amid trials and tribulations, He comforts us and strengthens us. When we surrender control and trust in His timing, we can find true peace in knowing that we are not alone and that He is always working for our good.

So, as new Christians, let us embrace the challenge of surrendering control and trusting in God's timing. Let us lean into His love and mercy, knowing He is always faithful and will never lead us astray. In doing so, we can find true peace in Christ, trusting His love and mercy to guide us on this incredible faith journey.

Finding Peace in His Sovereignty

As new Christians, it can be overwhelming to grasp God's sovereignty fully. The idea that God is in control of all things can be both comforting and challenging to understand. However, finding peace in His sovereignty is essential to growing your faith and trusting Christ's love and mercy.

One of the first steps to finding peace in God's sovereignty is surrendering your own will and desires to Him. Trusting that His plans are more significant than your own can be difficult, but it is crucial to growing your relationship with Christ. By letting go of your need for control and putting your faith in His perfect will, you can experience a sense of peace that surpasses all understanding.

Another way to find peace in His sovereignty is to remember that God's ways are higher than ours. It can be easy to question why certain things happen or why prayers seem unanswered, but trusting that God has a greater purpose in mind can help bring peace to your heart. Remembering that His ways are always good and that He works all things for the good of those who love Him can provide comfort during difficult times.

Lastly, finding peace in God's sovereignty means having faith that He is always in control, even when things seem out of your hands. Trusting that His love and mercy are constant and unwavering can help you navigate the ups and downs of life with confidence and peace.

In conclusion, finding peace in God's sovereignty requires trust, faith, and surrender. As new Christians, it is important to lean on His love and mercy as you navigate the uncertainties of life. By trusting in Christ's perfect will and believing that He is always in control, you can find peace in His sovereignty and experience the fullness of His love in your life.

Chapter 3: Cultivating a Relationship with Christ

Praying Continually

Praying continually is a powerful practice that can help new Christians deepen their relationship with Christ and experience His love and mercy. In the hustle and bustle of daily life, it can be easy to forget to connect with God through prayer. However, praying continually can bring peace, comfort, and guidance.

When we pray continually, we invite God into our thoughts, actions, and decisions. Our living becomes our prayer. We acknowledge His presence in every aspect of our lives and seek His wisdom and guidance in all that we do. This constant communication with God helps us stay focused on Him and His will for our lives rather than getting caught up in the distractions and temptations of the world.

Praying continually also allows us to express our gratitude, fears, hopes, and needs to God regularly. It is a way for us to pour out our hearts to Him, knowing He is always listening and ready to respond with love and compassion. In our moments of joy, sorrow, confusion, or doubt, we can pray to God and find solace in His presence.

Learning to pray continually is a transformative experience for new Christians. It can help us grow in our faith, deepen our trust in Christ's love and mercy, and experience the peace that comes from knowing we are never alone. So, let us make it a priority to carve out time each day to communicate with God through prayer, knowing that He is always ready to listen and guide us on our faith journey.

Matching Scriptures with Spirit. Unctions

Matching Scriptures with Spirit unctions is a powerful way for new Christians to deepen their understanding and dance with Christ. By combining the wisdom of the Bible with the guidance of the Holy Spirit, believers can gain valuable insights and personal revelations that will strengthen their faith and bring them closer to God.

One key aspect of matching Scriptures with Spirit unctions is learning to trust in Christ's love and mercy. The Bible contains verses that speak to God's unfailing love and endless mercy towards his children. By meditating on these scriptures and allowing the Holy Spirit to speak to their hearts, new Christians can begin to grasp the depth of God's love for them and the extent of his mercy towards their doubts of His love for them.

For example, Romans 5:8 proclaims, "But God demonstrates his love for us in this: While we were still sinners, Christ died for us." This powerful verse reminds believers that God's love is not dependent on their actions or worthiness but is freely given to all who believe in him. By matching this scripture with the Spirit's unction, new Christians can experience God's love and grace.

Similarly, Lamentations 3:22-23 assures believers, "Because of the Lord's great love we are not consumed, for his compassions never fail. They are new every morning; great is your faithfulness." By trusting this scripture and allowing the Holy Spirit to guide their thoughts, new Christians can find peace and reassurance in God's never-ending mercy and faithfulness.

As new Christians continue to match scriptures with Spirit unctions, they will deepen their understanding of Christ's love and mercy, allowing them to trust in God more fully and experience the peace that comes from knowing they are loved unconditionally by their Heavenly Father.

Connecting with Other Believers for Support

Connecting with other believers for support is crucial to growing in your faith as a new Christian. Surrounding yourself with like-minded individuals who share your beliefs can provide you with encouragement, guidance, and accountability as you navigate your spiritual journey.

One of the key benefits of connecting with other believers is the opportunity to share your experiences and struggles with those who understand and can offer support and prayer. In times of doubt or uncertainty, having a community of fellow believers to turn to can provide you with the reassurance and strength you need to stay grounded in your faith.

Additionally, being part of a community of believers can help you deepen your understanding of Christ's love and mercy. Through fellowship with others, you can learn from their experiences and insights, gaining new perspectives on how to trust in God's love and mercy in your own life.

Attending church services, joining a small group, or participating in Bible studies are great ways to connect with other believers and build a supportive community. These interactions can help you grow in your faith and provide you with the opportunity to serve and support others in their own spiritual journeys.

As you seek to trust in Christ's love and mercy, remember that you are not alone in your walk of faith. Connecting with other believers can give you strength, encouragement, and a sense of belonging as you continue to experience your relationship with God.

Chapter 4: Overcoming Doubt and Fear through Christ's Love

Taking Every Thought to Christ

As new Christians, it is important to understand the power of taking every thought to Christ. In our faith journey, we may encounter doubts, fears, and worries that can cloud our minds and lead us away from the path of peace and trust in Christ's love and mercy. However, by consciously bringing every thought to Christ, we can find solace and guidance in His comforting presence.

When we take every thought to Christ, we are surrendering our worries and anxieties to Him, trusting that He will provide us with the strength and wisdom we need to overcome any challenges that come our way. Instead of allowing negative thoughts to consume us, we can turn to Christ for reassurance and peace, knowing He is always there to listen and offer His loving support.

We also acknowledge His sovereignty and power in our lives by giving every thought to Christ. We recognize that He is the ultimate source of wisdom and has a plan for us far more significant than anything we could imagine. When we trust in Christ's love and mercy, we can rest assured that He will never leave or forsake us and will always be there to guide us through life's ups and downs.

So, as new Christians, let us make it a daily practice to take every thought to Christ. Let us cast our cares upon Him, knowing He cares for us deeply and desires to bring us peace and comfort. By trusting in Christ's love and mercy, we can find true joy and fulfillment in our faith journey, knowing that we are never alone and always held in His hand.

Receiving His Words during Difficult Times

During difficult times, it can be easy to feel overwhelmed and lost. As new Christians, we must remember that we are not alone in facing these challenges. In times of struggle, turning to Christ and receiving His words can provide us with the peace and strength we need in the storm.

When we feel like drowning in our worries and fears, it is essential to remember that Christ is always there to offer us comfort and guidance. By opening our hearts to His words, we can find solace in His promises of love and mercy. Through prayer and reflection on scripture, we can draw closer to Him and find the peace that surpasses all understanding.

It can be tempting to turn away from Christ and rely on our own strength in times of difficulty. However, during these challenging moments, we must trust in His love and mercy the most. By surrendering our worries and fears to Him, we can find the strength and courage to face whatever lies ahead.

As new Christians, we must remember that our faith in Christ is not based on our circumstances but His unwavering love and mercy. By trusting in His promises and receiving His words, we can find peace in knowing He is always with us in the storms of life.

In times of struggle, let us turn to Christ and receive His words with open hearts and minds. By trusting in His love and mercy, we can find the peace our souls long for, even amid difficult times.

Expressing His Strength Through Trust

In the journey of faith as new Christians, one of the most important aspects to grasp is the concept of expressing His strength through trust. Trusting in Christ's love and mercy is not always easy, especially when faced with challenges and uncertainties. However, through these moments of difficulty, our trust in Him is truly strengthened.

When we trust Christ's love and mercy, we acknowledge His power and sovereignty over our lives. We surrender our fears, worries, and doubts and place them in His hands. This act of faith allows us to express His strength, knowing He is always with us, guiding and protecting us through every trial and tribulation.

Expressing His strength through trust means letting go of our need to control every aspect of our lives and, instead, allowing Him to work in and through us. It means having faith that He has a plan for us, even when we cannot see the bigger picture. It means believing that His love and mercy are constant and unwavering, no matter our circumstances.

As new Christians, learning to trust in Christ's love and mercy is a process that grows through time and practice. It requires us to let go of our doubts and fears and, instead, place our complete confidence in Him. It is a daily choice to rely on His strength rather than our own and to lean on His promises of love and grace.

So, let us continue to grow in our trust in Christ, expressing His strength through our unwavering faith. Let us hold fast to the knowledge that He is always faithful, loving, and merciful and that we can find true peace in Him alone. Trust in His love and mercy, and you will find the strength to face whatever comes your way.

Chapter 5: Living a Life from Gratitude and Grace

Being Thankful

As new Christians on the journey of faith, it is important to cultivate a spirit of gratitude in our hearts. Being thankful is a powerful way to acknowledge the blessings and goodness of God in our lives. When we focus on what we have rather than what we lack, we can see the hand of God at work in every aspect of our lives.

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy means recognizing the countless ways He has shown His love toward us. From the gift of salvation to the daily provision of our needs, God's love and mercy surround us at every moment. Through gratitude, we can fully appreciate the depth of His love and mercy toward us.

Practicing thankfulness also helps us shift our perspective from a scarcity mindset to one of abundance. When we are grateful for what we have, we can see the richness of God's blessings in our lives. This attitude of gratitude can lead to a greater sense of contentment and peace as we trust in Christ's love and mercy to sustain us through all circumstances.

It can be challenging to remain thankful in times of difficulty and trial.

However, even amid struggles, we can focus on the things we are grateful for.

This act of faith not only strengthens our trust in Christ but also reminds us of the hope we have in Him.

May we always strive to cultivate a heart of thankfulness as we grow in our faith and trust in Christ's love and mercy. Let us never forget to thank God for the countless blessings He has bestowed upon us, knowing He is always faithful and loving towards His children.

Extending Grace to Others

One of the most important lessons we can learn is extending grace to others.

Just as Christ has shown us love and mercy, we are called to do the same for those around us. This can be challenging, especially when we encounter people who have wronged or hurt us in some way. However, as followers of Christ, we are called to forgive and show grace just as He has forgiven us.

Extending grace means showing others kindness, compassion, and understanding, even when they may not deserve it. It means letting go of anger and resentment and choosing to see others through the eyes of Christ. This does not mean that we should allow ourselves to be taken advantage of or mistreated, but rather that we should approach every situation with a spirit of love and forgiveness.

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy is essential in extending grace to others. When we truly understand the depth of Christ's love for us, we are able to see others in a new light. We can let go of judgment and criticism and offer friendship and support instead. By trusting in Christ's love and mercy, we can extend that same love and mercy to those around us.

In a world filled with division and conflict, extending grace to others is the most powerful way to spread the message of Christ's love. It can help heal broken relationships, mend wounded hearts, and bring reconciliation. By choosing to extend grace to others, we are not only following in the footsteps of our Savior but also creating a more peaceful and loving world for all.

So, let us strive to extend grace to others, trusting in Christ's love and mercy as our guide. Let us choose to show kindness and compassion to those around us, knowing that in doing so, we are truly living out the message of Christ's love.

Spreading His Love through Acts of Kindness

This subchapter will explore the powerful impact of spreading Christ's love through acts of kindness. As new Christians, it is important to understand that our faith is not just about beliefs and rituals but also about living out the love of Christ in our daily lives.

When we show kindness and compassion to others, we reflect Christ's love and mercy to the world around us. Whether it is a simple smile, a helping hand, or a listening ear, our actions can speak volumes about the love that we have received from our Savior.

One of the most powerful ways to spread Christ's love is through acts of kindness. These small gestures of love can have a big impact on someone's day and can open the door for deeper conversations about faith and the Gospel. By showing kindness to others, we are planting seeds of love and hope that can grow into a deeper relationship with Christ.

It is important to remember that our acts of kindness should not be done out of obligation or a desire for recognition but out of a genuine desire to share the love of Christ with others. When we are motivated by love, our actions will be sincere and authentic, and they will have a lasting impact on those around us.

As we strive to spread Christ's love through acts of kindness, we can find peace and fulfillment in knowing that we are living out our faith in a tangible and meaningful way. Let us trust in Christ's love and mercy as we seek to make a difference through our words and deeds.

Chapter 6: Resting in the Assurance of Christ's Love and Mercy

Finding Peace in His Presence

Finding peace in Christ's presence is essential for new Christians learning to trust in His love and mercy. In His presence, we find comfort, strength, and reassurance that we are not alone in our journey.

Prayer is one of the most powerful ways to experience peace in Christ's presence. By praying and talking to God, we can feel His presence surrounding us through life's trials and tribulations. Through prayer, we can find peace in knowing that God is always there for us, listening to our every need and providing us with the strength to face any challenges that come our way.

Another way to find peace in Christ's presence is through worship. Whether we sing hymns, read scripture, or attend church services, worshiping God allows us to connect with Him on a deeper level and tangibly experience His love and mercy. In worship, we can let go of our worries and fears and focus on God's goodness and faithfulness, finding peace in His presence.

Lastly, finding peace in Christ's presence can also be achieved through spending time alone with Him. Whether reading the Bible, meditating on His word, or simply sitting in His presence, taking the time to be still and know that He is God can bring peace and calm to our hearts and minds.

In conclusion, finding peace in Christ's presence is essential for new Christians learning to trust in His love and mercy. By praying, worshiping, and spending time alone with God, we can experience His presence and find the peace that surpasses all understanding. Trusting in Christ's love and mercy becomes more manageable when we fully immerse in His presence and find rest and peace in Him.

Trusting His Faithfulness in All Circumstances

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy is essential for new Christians navigating their faith journey. It can be easy to fall into doubt or fear when faced with difficult circumstances, but it is during these times that we must trust in God's faithfulness.

God's faithfulness is unwavering, regardless of our circumstances. He promises never to leave or forsake us and always keeps His word. When we trust in His faithfulness, we can find peace knowing He is in control and working all things for our good.

The Bible shows countless examples of God's faithfulness in His people's lives. From the Israelites in the desert to the disciples facing persecution, God remained faithful to His promises and never abandoned His children. Just as He was faithful to them, He will be faithful to us.

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy means believing He is with us in every situation, no matter how difficult or overwhelming. It means surrendering our worries and fears to Him, knowing He works all things for our good and His glory.

As new Christians, cultivating a deep trust in God's faith is important. This trust will sustain us through the ups and downs of life, reminding us that we are never alone and that God's love and mercy are always available to us.

So, in all circumstances, let us trust in God's faithfulness. Let us lean on His love and mercy, finding peace in the knowledge that He is always with us, guiding us, and sustaining us through every trial and triumph.

Knowing that You Are in Union with Him

Knowing that you are in union with Christ is a powerful realization that can bring deeper peace and comfort. As new Christians, it is important to understand the depth of this union and how it can transform your life.

One key aspect of being in union with Christ is understanding that His love and mercy are yours. No matter what mistakes you may have made in the past, Christ's love is unconditional, and His mercy is endless. This knowledge can bring relief and freedom, knowing that you are entirely accepted and loved by Him.

Trusting in Christ's love and mercy also means surrendering control and allowing Him to do your life. This can be a challenging concept, especially for new Christians who may be used to relying on their strength and understanding. However, when you fully trust in Christ, you will experience peace and security that surpasses all understanding.

To deepen your union with Christ, it is essential to recognize that your life is His living you, not the other way around. You will know His love and mercy by developing a personal relationship with Him.

As you continue on your journey, remember that union with Christ is a gift that brings true peace and fulfillment. Trust in His love and mercy, and allow yourself to be transformed by His grace. Embrace the knowledge that you are deeply loved and cherished by Him, and let this truth guide you in all aspects of your life.